Hall Janet

From: Hall Janet

Sent: Monday, October 25, 2004 09:13 AM
! To: ‘Baxter, Clare'
: Subject: RE: Statement to UTV

L]

Thanks Clare. We have had two enquiries - one from Tyrone Constitution asking why did the Trust not take part in the
programme and one from Fermanagh Herald asking for general comment about the programme and its impact on
public confidence. We have sent Tyrone Con a copy of the statement we issued UTV at the time of their request for
participation. | am waiting to speak to Hugh Mills re. request from Fermanagh Herald.

Best wishes.
Janet

~—Qriginal Message-—

From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:Clare.Baxter
Sent: Friday, October 22,2004 12:01
To: Hall Janet; 'mdunne

" Jo McGinley (E-mail);

Subject: Statement to UTV

FY! - we will be issuing this statement to UTV later today. We have only
3 received the one query from UTV, no other media has been in touch so far.

j <<STATEMENT FOR UTV Insight programme.doc>>
} Clare Baxter

5 Senior Information Officer
’ Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety

Tel:
Fax;
Mobile

040-024-054
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